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June 2,2004 

BY HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Bianca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 01 1354-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On May 27, 2004, I filed the original and fifteen (15) copies of the revised 
Interconnection Agreement between ALLTEL Florida, Inc and Global NAPS. The 
revised agreement in that filing was a correction of the February 27, 2004 agreement 
between the parties, and was not a new agreement. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate 
copy of this letter and returning the same to this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
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Since rely, 

J. 

I---tnclosures 
ECR 

GCL, - 
cc: Adam Teitzman (FPSC Staff Counsel)(Hand Delivery) 

Jim Scheltema (GNAPs Attorney)(U.S. Mail) 
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- Bettye Willis (ALLTEL)(U.S. Mail) 
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